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Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


(Multiple Dockets) 

Gloria Ross 
Friday, June 05, 2009 4:19 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/5120094:15:00 PM 
090233-TC; 090237-TC; 090240-TC; 090242-TC 
1:\2009\090233\consummating order 090233_090237_090240_ 090242.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCB 
qlAdminiatratiVC 0 Po.rtiea 0 Consunler 

DOCUMENT NO.....D.:l~ L~..:Jti 
DISTRIBUTION: __..,_,.._ 
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NAME 
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EMAIL 
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COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 
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Beuford B. Wentworth TE660 foneczar@attbi.com No ! 

Kellee Communications Group, Inc. TG076 KELLEEMIA@AOL.COM No 
Online Payphone Systems TG889 scottmelick@aol.com No 
TCG TG800 DCukier@,gtl.net No I 
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.t"age 1 or 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Commission Clerk 

Monday, June 08, 200910:53 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =966922) 

Attachments: 05713-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/812009 




To: 
Subject: 

Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
FW: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/14/2009 2:26:25 PM MSTRATIVE 
Docket Number: 090233-TC 
Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090233\090233 ord.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

J 
one sent, number of pages for this order is 5 rather than 7. 090233-TC, 09&&-TC, 
PAA for RAF Compliance imposing penalty, 5 paqes. Will go Friday 5-15-09 certified 

mail. Sorry about that. 

From: Gloria R o a  
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teihman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Thursday, May 14, 2009 12:28 PM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 

Multiple Dockets) 
NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES 

AND COLLECTION COSTS, AND REOUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINOUENT REGULATORY 
ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE CERTIFICATES 

FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

1 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 04698-09.pdf 

Friday, May 15.2009 1:00 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 653785) 

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

5/15/2009 






